PRECIOUS BLOOD OF CHRIST CATHOLIC WOMEN'S CLUB GENERAL MEETING June 2, 2022

Debbie Clatterbuck called the meeting to order at 4:15 pm and welcomed the members to the final general meeting of her tenure.

Camie Delaney and Jeanne Rosol confirmed that there was a quorum.

The opening prayer was led by Christine Schwartz.

The Pledge of Allegiance led by Debbie Clatterbuck.

The minutes of the May 5, 2022 meeting were posted on the WC website. There were no changes or additions. The minutes stood as written and were accepted for file by Yvonne Chadwick and seconded by Linda Caswell.

Thank you cards received since our last meeting were displayed on the bulletin board during the meeting.

PRESIDENT'S REPORT President, Debbie Clatterbuck

Debbie pointed out that we have our new banner stand to display the banner of our patron saint, Elizabeth Ann Seton.

Debbie asked the members to please continue to pray for Nancy McMahon. Donna Martin was in contact with her recently and she is planning to attend the Grants Luncheon on June 7th. Nancy has missed our club members immensely.

Debbie's remarks:

"It has been my pleasure to serve the last two years as the President of the Precious Blood of Christ Catholic Women's Club. Give yourselves a hand because you are a great group of ladies. When I first took office, Covid was

already here. But Covid did not stop us. And thus came my theme for my presidency:

"Catholic Women Making a Difference in a Time of Change.

Embrace Change and Be Kind to Each Other!"

We held our Board Meetings in the Chapel, our General Meetings in the Church, then we moved back into the PLC with single spaced chairs and no tables. Not until August, 2021 did we resume our August Tea and move further into our regular fundraisers.

With the ingenuity of the Board, we introduced our "Happy Horticulturist," Pat Farkas, and our seasonal plant sales kept us in business in 2020 and the early part of 2021. Because of our plant sales, we were able to make our commitment to Father Paul and the parish. No grants were awarded in 2021. So, our crack Grants Committee, who overcame a lot of obstacles, were back in business this year and will award our Grant Recipients at our luncheon on June 7th, 2022.

We kicked off with our 2021 Arts & Crafts Festival, followed by our Boutique Auction and our Mardi Gras Fashion Show in February.

Thanks to all the Co-Chairs of these great events and most of all to the workers who make these events successful."

The June grants luncheon will be held on Tuesday, June 7th, 2022 at Pawleys Plantation in their Sawgrass Room.

Grants will be awarded to the non-profit organizations and the installation of the new officers will take place at this luncheon.

The agenda for the luncheon will be:

11:00 am - Doors open

11:30 am - Scholarship Award Presentation & Father Pat's Honorarium Father Paul's Blessing before lunch

12:00 pm - Lunch Served

1:00 pm - 2:30 pm - Grant awards

2:30 to 3:00 pm - Installation of New Officers - Father Paul

Debbie reminded the members that the luncheon tables will set for 8. Most

tables at the luncheon will have a grant recipient seated there with a name card. She asked that everyone make them feel welcome and not attempt to seat friends at those assigned seats or move their name cards.

The ticket cost is \$25/pp and there will be three menu choices: Chicken Caesar Salad, Shrimp Salad Sandwich or Turkey Wrap served with dinner rolls & butter, and homemade chips or pasta salad, with cheesecake for dessert.

Debbie reminded everyone that Dr. Kathi Aultmann will be a guest speaker at 6:00 pm on June 9 at PBOC.

Debbie presented Suzanne Harris with a commemorative plaque honoring her mother, Mary Shumpert.

FINANCIAL REPORT

Treasurer, Rosemary Plesha

Rosemary reviewed the financial reports, which can be found on the WC website. The financial report was accepted for audit by Camie Delaney and seconded by Mary Ann Anderson.

Precious Blood of Christ Catholic Women's Club Financial Status 05/31/2022

			Current Balance
Balance in Account at 5/31/22			\$15,283.06
GRANT FUND			
Net Grant Income less distributions	11,077.99		
Allocated for early next fiscal year			
JOY School and Scholarship	2,400.00		
Balance in Grant Fund		\$8,677.99	
ALLOCATED FUNDS			
Pennies from Heaven	\$444.56		
Prepaid Vendors for Oct. 2022 CF	\$4,050.00		
Total Allocated Funds		\$4,494.56	
Available for Operations			\$2,110.51

Sabina confirmed that there are 73 members who have signed up for the grants luncheon. Today is the final day to sign up for the luncheon. She then shared some humorous jokes.

SECOND VICE PRESIDENT REPORT Nancy McMahon No report.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Appointed Officers

Membership Committee

Camie Delaney reported that the new member reception was held on May 20. There have been 20 new members this year. Camie then recognized the members who have June birthdays.

OLD BUSINESS

Mary's Walk

Carol Steinis reported that there were 45 women for Mary's Walk with Father Paul on May 26 at Brookgreen Gardens. Everyone met at 10:00 am and had a continental breakfast (bagels and danish from Pawleys Island Bakery – the new owners are wonderful to work with) and we provided bottled water and fruit for all. This year we started earlier due to Father Paul's schedule. This worked out well. After we ate and socialized, Father led us in the recitation of the rosary and then he proceeded to lead us on the walk which took us to the zoo where we enjoyed seeing the animals (especially the baby goats). Thank you to Sue Ann Appel and Nancy Szarowicz for chairing this with me. It is definitely an event that we will keep on the Women's Club calendar.

Debbie recognized all the Board members for their help during her term and presented each one with a small gift of appreciation.

Debbie then outlined the refreshments for the evening's meeting.

NEW BUSINESS

Sign-up sheets for the August Tea were available at this meeting. Questions can be referred to Jeanne Rosol and Rita Foster.

Debbie deferred to Jan Frieden, who requested the members to donate \$10 to the kitchen cupboard committee for the Arts and Crafts Festival if

anyone does not want to make a casserole.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

June 7th - Grant's Luncheon with Installation of New Officers

June 9th at 6pm – Dr. Kathi Aultmann at PBOCC



Thursday, June 9th 6:00 pm

Guest Speaker

DR. KATHI AULTMAN

Kathi Aultman, M.D., is currently an Associate Scholar with the Charlotte Lozier Institute and a member of the American Association of Pro-Life Obstetricians and Gynecologists, the Christian Medical and Dental Associations, the Florida Medical Association and is a Life-Fellow of the American

College of Obstetricians and Gynecologists. She retired from medicine after working as a board-certified OB/Gyn from 1981-2014. Early in her career, Kathi did abortions but her experiences performing abortions eventually led her to become a staunch defender of pre-born life. She has testified extensively on a variety of pro-life issues before state and congressional bodies and state courts. Dr. Aultman was the keynote speaker at the 2019 March for Life Rose Dinner in Washington, D.C.

Music featuring singer & songwriter Laura Boronski Tour Holy City Mobile Pregnancy Center 5:30 - 6:00 pm

> Precious Blood of Christ Catholic Church 1633 Waverly Road Pawleys Island, South Carolina

Questions: gloria.dausch@gmail.com

June 23rd - Board Meeting at 9:15am in Classroom #3 President Pat Farkas and her executive board will take the gavel!

The closing prayer and grace before meals were led by Christine Schwartz.

The meeting adjourned at 5:00 pm.

Respectfully Submitted, Denise Lee Acting Secretary Debbie Clatterbuck, President